PROTECTION GROUP DENMARK







TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ballistic helmets 3-7 Tactical bulletproof vests 14-16

Bulletproof vests 8-11 Hard armor 17-24

Soft armor 12-13



PGD ARCH HELMET

HIGH-CUT BALLISTIC HELMET

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



DROP RESISTANT



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

A popular choice among professional military and police units worldwide.

Made in high-performance Kevlar aramid fiber from Dupont.

Adaptable to various needs with our NVG shroud and side accessory rails compatible with adapters from 3m Peltor, Sordin, Ops-core AMP arms, Earmor and Unity Tactical MARK 2.0.

Adjust for a snug and comfortable fit with our 10-Pad memory foam liner and rotary knob PGD retention system.

10-year ballistic warranty on the helmet shell and 2-year warranty on the PGD dial system, foam, shroud and rails.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0101.06 threats: .44 magnum and .357 SIG.
- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0108.01 threats: .44 magnum and 9 mm FMJ.
- V50 STANAG 2920: 660 m/s
- 50% reduction in Back Face Deformation (BFD) against 9 mm (HPW-TP-0401.01B IIIA)









WHAT'S INCLUDED

Velcro pads

Ballistic Helmet
PGD Retention System
PGD 10-Pad Helmet Liner
Side Accessory Rails
Front Shroud

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



OD Green



Coyote Brown

AVAILABLE SIZES

 $M \ (52-55 \ cm) \ 1.30 \ kg \ / \ 2.87 \ lbs$ $L \ (56-59 \ cm) \ 1.35 \ kg \ / \ 2.98 \ lbs$ $XL \ (60-64 \ cm) \ 1.39 \ kg \ 3.06 \ lbs$

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

Helmet cover (Multicam, Multicam Black, Black, Ranger Green, M05)

Unity Summit™ Shroud





PGD MICH HELMET

LOW-CUT BALLISTIC HELMET

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



DROP RESISTANT



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

A popular choice among professional military and police units worldwide.

Made in high-performance Kevlar aramid fiber from Dupont.

Adaptable to various needs with our NVG shroud and side accessory rails compatible with adapters from 3m Peltor, Sordin, Ops-core AMP arms, Earmor and Unity Tactical MARK 2.0.

Adjust for a snug and comfortable fit with our 10-Pad memory foam liner and rotary knob PGD retention system.

10-year ballistic warranty on the helmet shell and 2-year warranty on the PGD dial system, foam, shroud and rails.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0101.06 threats: .44 magnum and .357 SIG.
- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0108.01 threats: .44 magnum and 9 mm FMJ.
- V50 STANAG 2920: 660 m/s
- 50% reduction in Back Face Deformation (BFD) against 9 mm (HPW-TP-0401.01B IIIA)









WHAT'S INCLUDED

Velcro pads

Ballistic Helmet
PGD Retention System
PGD 10-Pad Helmet Liner
Side Accessory Rails
Front Shroud

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



OD Green



Coyote Brown

AVAILABLE SIZES

M (52-55 cm) 1.46 kg / 3.22 lbs L (56-59 cm) 1.52 kg / 3.35 lbs XL (60-64 cm) 1.56 kg / 3.44 lbs

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

Helmet cover (Multicam, Multicam Black, Black, Ranger Green, M05)

Unity Summit™ Shroud





PGD MICH2000 HELMET

LOW-CUT BALLISTIC HELMET (NO RAILS OR FRONT SHROUD)

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



DROP RESISTANT



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT

SPECIFICATIONS

A popular choice among users with no need for mounting accessories.

Made in high-performance Kevlar aramid fiber from Dupont.

Adjust for a snug and comfortable fit with our 10-Pad memory foam liner and rotary knob PGD retention system.

10-year ballistic warranty on the helmet shell and 2-year warranty on the PGD dial system and foam.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0101.06 threats: .44 magnum and .357
- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0108.01 threats: .44 magnum and 9 mm FMJ.
- V50 STANAG 2920: 660 m/s
- 50% reduction in Back Face Deformation (BFD) against 9 mm (HPW-TP-0401.01B IIIA)









WHAT'S INCLUDED

Ballistic Helmet
PGD Retention System
PGD 10-Pad Helmet Liner

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



OD Green

AVAILABLE SIZES

M (52-55 cm) 1.36 kg / 3 lbs L (56-59 cm) 1.42 kg / 3.13 lbs XL (60-64 cm) 1.46 kg / 3.22 lbs

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

Helmet cover





PGD PASGT HELMET

LOW-CUT BALLISTIC HELMET (NO RAILS OR FRONT SHROUD)

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



DROP RESISTANT



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT

SPECIFICATIONS

A popular choice among users with no need for mounting accessories.

Made in high-performance Kevlar aramid fiber from Dupont.

Adjust for a snug and comfortable fit with our 10-Pad memory foam liner and rotary knob PGD retention system.

10-year ballistic warranty on the helmet shell and 2-year warranty on the PGD dial system and foam.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0101.06 threats: .44 magnum and .357
- NIJ 0106.01 standard with IIIA 0108.01 threats: .44 magnum and 9 mm FMJ.
- V50 STANAG 2920: 660 m/s
- 50% reduction in Back Face Deformation (BFD) against 9 mm (HPW-TP-0401.01B IIIA)







WHAT'S INCLUDED

Ballistic Helmet
PGD Retention System
PGD 10-Pad Helmet Liner

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



OD Green

AVAILABLE SIZES

M (52-55 cm) 1.36 kg / 3 lbs L (56-59 cm) 1.42 kg / 3.13 lbs XL (60-64 cm) 1.46 kg / 3.22 lbs

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

Helmet cover





PGD ARCH/MICH HELMET COVER

TEXTILE HELMET COVER FOR PGD ARCH/MICH HELMETS

KEY FEATURES



SNUG FIT



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY



IRR SAFE

SPECIFICATIONS

The cover is designed with "cable management" as the priority.

Through the laser cut velcro and the paracord, you can customize the cable management according to your requirements.

The materials used: NYCO Rip-Stop Cordura, paracord without core and velcro. All materials used is IRR safe and made in the USA/EU.

It is important to note, that the cover is specifically designed for PGD ARCH/MICH helmets, and it is not designed for other helmet brands.





AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



Multicam



Ranger Green



Multicam Black



MO5

AVAILABLE SIZES

Medium (52-55 cm) Large (56-59 cm) XL (60-64 cm)

INSTALLABLE ON

PGD ARCH Ballistic Helmet
PGD MICH Ballistic Helmet





PGD ULTRA

3-IN-1 BULLETPROOF VEST FOR MULTI THREAT OPERATIONS

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND FLEXIBLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT

SPECIFICATIONS

With its thin (7 mm) and flexible design combined with excellent protective features, the ULTRA is the perfect choice for concealed wearing in operations with multiple threats.

Apart from being a bulletproof vest, the ULTRA also offers protection against knives and spikes.

The carrier system is lined with Outlast® PCM-technology, ensuring maximum comfort and enabling wearing for up to 14 hours a day!

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell and Avient Dyneema and weigh 7.3 kg/m2.

UNISEX - works as bullet- and stabproof vest for both men and women.

Features built in front and back pockets for carrying ESAPI hard armor.

7-year ballistic warranty and 2-year warranty on the textile carrier.



BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ IIIA 0101.04
- HOSDB 2017 KR1+SP1

WHAT'S INCLUDED

3-in-1 Soft Armor Panels
Outlast® Textile Carrier

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



Navy Blue



White

AVAILABLE SIZES

Small (60-70 cm) 2.12 kg Medium (70-80 cm) 2.38 kg Large (80-90 cm) 2.64 kg XL (90-100 cm) 2.97 kg 2XL (100-110 cm) 3.28 kg 3XL (110-120 cm) 3.56 kg 4XL (120-130 cm) 3.94 kg 5XL (130-140 cm) 4.27 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES





PGD PROTECTOR

CONCEALABLE OVERT BULLETPROOF VEST

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND FLEXIBLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

With its extremely thin (4.9 mm) and flexible design, the Protector is the perfect choice for a comfortable vest suitable for both conceable andovert use.

The carrier system is made with durable cordura 500D material and laser cut laminates with molle on the shoulders and front. The installed placard is removable.

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell andweigh 5.3kg/m2.

UNISEX - works as bullet- and stabproof vest for both men and women.

Features built in front and back pockets for carrying ESAPI hard armor.

7-year ballistic warranty and 2-year warranty on the textile carrier.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ IIIA 0101.04
- NIJ 0115.00 S1 55 joules E2
- Stanag 2920 V50: 606 m/s

WHAT'S INCLUDED

NIJ IIIA Soft Armor Panels Cordura 500D Textile Carrier

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



AVAILABLE SIZES

Small (70-80 cm) 2.20 kg Medium (80-90 cm) 2.40 kg Large (90-100 cm) 2.60 kg XL (100-110 cm) 2.85 kg 2XL (110-120 cm) 3.10 kg 3XL (120-130 cm) 3.30 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES





PGD EXOSKELETON

CONCEALABLE STAB PROOF VEST

KEY FEATURES



EXTREMELY LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING PROTECTECTION



THIN AND COMFORTABLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

This 2-in-1 stab proof vest protectes from striking edged/pointed instruments and blunt objects like baseball bats and police batons, as well as kicks and punches.

It is NIJ level 3 stab proof-/spike proof vest that has been tested for NIJ standard 0115.00 level 3 - 65 joules against both knife and spike (similar to the HOSDB standard KR3 + SP3).

You get a stab proof vest that is up to 50% lighter than similar vests on the market. At the same time, this stab proof vest is the same weight as most NIJ level 1/KR1 stab vests and offering up to 80% more resistance against knife and spike attacks.

It is 2 mm / 0.08in thin and offers indefinite lifespan compared to kevlar's 5-years.

BALLISTIC TESTING

· NIJ standard 0115.00 level 3 (S1, P1 and Spike at 65 joules)





WHAT'S INCLUDED

NIJ III Aluminium Panels

Spacer mesh concealable textile carrier

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black

AVAILABLE SIZES

Small (67-76 cm) 1.65 kg Medium (77-86 cm) 1.9 kg Large (87-96 cm) 2.10 kg XL (97-106 cm) 2.35 kg 2XL (107-116 cm) 2.45 kg 3XL (117-127 cm) 2.65 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES





PGD DELTA

CONCEALABLE BULLETPROOF VEST

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND FLEXIBLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

With its extremely thin (4.9 mm) and flexible design, the DELTA is the perfect choice for a concealable and comfortable vest.

The carrier system is lined with Outlast® PCM-technology, ensuring maximum comfort and enabling wearing for up to 14 hours a day!

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell and weigh 5.3kg/m2.

UNISEX - works as bullet- and stabproof vest for both men and women.

Features built in front and back pockets for carrying ESAPI hard armor.

7-year ballistic warranty and 2-year warranty on the textile carrier.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ IIIA 0101.04
- NIJ 0115.00 S1 55 joules E2
- Stanag 2920 V50: 606 m/s







WHAT'S INCLUDED

NIJ IIIA Soft Armor Panels
Outlast® Textile Carrier

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



Navy Blue



White

AVAILABLE SIZES

Small (60-70 cm) 1.70 kg Medium (70-80 cm) 1.90 kg Large (80-90 cm) 2.10 kg XL (90-100 cm) 2.35 kg 2XL (100-110 cm) 2.60 kg 3XL (110-120 cm) 2.80 kg 4XL (120-130 cm) 3.10 kg 5XL (130-140 cm) 3.35 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES





PGD DELTA SOFT ARMOR

NIJ IIIA SOFT ARMOR

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND FLEXIBLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

With its extremely thin (4.9 mm) and flexible design, the DELTA is the perfect choice for a concealable and comfortable wear.

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell and weigh 5.3kg/m2.

Sealed in a water proof and UV resistant TPU.

7-year ballistic warranty and 2-year warranty on the textile carrier.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ IIIA 0101.04
- NIJ 0115.00 S1 55 joules E2
- Stanag 2920 V50: 606 m/s













PGD ULTRA SOFT ARMOR

NIJ IIIA + HOSDB 2017 KR1+SP1 SOFT ARMOR

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND FLEXIBLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT

SPECIFICATIONS

3-in-1 bulletproof vest for multi threat operations.

With its thin (7 mm) and flexible design combined with excellent protective features, the ULTRA is the perfect choice for concealed wearing in operations with multiple threats.

Apart from being bulletproof soft armor, the ULTRA also offers protection against knives and spikes.

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell and Avient Dyneema and weigh 7.3 kg/m2.

Sealed in a water proof and UV resistant TPU.

UNISEX - works as bullet- and stabproof vest for both men and women.

7-year ballistic warranty.

44

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ IIIA 0101.04
- HOSDB 2017 KR1+SP1
- STANAG 2920 V50: 630 m/s







PGD FRAG

TACTICAL BULLETPROOF VEST

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND **FLEXIBLE**



MADE IN **EUROPE**



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

Ultra durable tactical vest with high levels of adjustability.

Made in full 500 denier Cordura laminate, which is 35-40% lighter than traditional MOLLE

This offers the best possible mobility to wear over a long period of time. Our laminate fabric is water-resistant, abrasion-resistant and has a high tear resistance for long term use.

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell and weigh 5.3kg/m2.

UNISEX - works for both men and women.

Features built in front and back pockets for carrying ESAPI hard armor.

7-year ballistic warranty and 2-year warranty on the textile carrier.

BALLISTIC TESTING

NIJ IIIA 0101.04

WHAT'S

- NIJ 0115.00 S1 55 joules E2
- Stanag 2920 V50: 606 m/s

NIJ IIIA Soft Armor Panels

FRAG Textile Carrier

AVAILABLE COLORS INCLUDED



Black



Coyote Brown



Ranger Green



Multicam









AVAILABLE SIZES

Small (70-80 cm) 2.20 kg Medium (80-90 cm) 2.40 kg Large (90-100 cm) 2.60 kg XL (100-110 cm) 2.85 kg 2XL (110-120 cm) 3.10 kg 3XL (120-130 cm) 3.30 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

Groin add-on

Collar add-on

Throat add-on

Biceps add-on



PGD FRAG ACCESSORIES

ADDONS FOR TACTICAL BULLETPROOF VEST

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND FLEXIBLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT



SPECIFICATIONS

Addon articles to upgrade our PGD FRAG Tactical Vest.

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell and weigh 5.3kg/m2.

7-year ballistic warranty and 2-year warranty on the textiles.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ IIIA 0101.04
- NIJ 0115.00 S1 55 joules E2
- Stanag 2920 V50: 606 m/s



AVAILABLE PARTS

Groin add-on

Collar add-on

Throat add-on

Biceps add-on

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



Coyote Brown



Ranger Green



Multicam

INSTALLABLE ON

PGD FRAG Tactical Bulletproof Vest





PGD FRAG FULL TACTICAL

TACTICAL BULLETPROOF VEST

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN AND FLEXIBLE



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

Fully upgraded ultra durable tactical vest with high levels of adjustability.

Made in full 500 denier Cordura laminate, which is 35-40% lighter than traditional MOLLE

This offers the best possible mobility to wear over a long period of time. Our laminate fabric is water-resistant, abrasion-resistant and has a high tear resistance for long term use.

The ballistics are made with high quality materials from Honeywell and weigh 5.3kg/m2.

UNISEX - works for both men and women.

Features built in front and back pockets for carrying ESAPI hard armor.

7-year ballistic warranty and 2-year warranty on the textile carrier.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- NIJ IIIA 0101.04
- NIJ 0115.00 S1 55 joules E2
- Stanag 2920 V50: 606 m/s

AVAILABLE COLORS



Black



Coyote Brown



Ranger Green



Multicam

AVAILABLE SIZES

Small (70-80 cm) 2.20 kg Medium (80-90 cm) 2.40 kg Large (90-100 cm) 2.60 kg XL (100-110 cm) 2.85 kg 2XL (110-120 cm) 3.10 kg 3XL (120-130 cm) 3.30 kg

POSSIBLE OPT OUTS

Groin add-on

Collar add-on

Throat add-on

Biceps add-on









WHAT'S INCLUDED

FRAG Textile Carrier

Groin add-on

Collar add-on

Throat add-on Biceps add-on

NIJ IIIA Soft Armor Panels



PGD U-LINE III

STANDALONE HARD ARMOR NIJ III

KEY FEATURES



OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



EXTREMELY DURABLE



THIN AND LIGHT



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



MADE IN EUROPE



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT

SPECIFICATIONS

Our U-Line are premium standalone multi-curve plates.

The plates are Silicon Ceramic from Saint Gobain and aramid backing. This enables a good protection to weight ratio and edge-to-edge ceramics.

The plates are covered in a very thin drop resistant foam and a liquidrepellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness of just 27mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- 6 shots 7.62x51 NATO, M80
- 6 shots 7.62x39 MSC (ak47)
- 6 shots 5.56x45 SS109 / M855 and .223 rem.

STRIKE FACE OUALITY-A CHOICE OF LIFE PROTECTION GROUP DK



WHAT'S INCLUDED

Sold as single pieces - not pairs

AVAILABLE SIZES

Shooter's cut 10"x12" (30x25 cm) 2.25 kg
ESAPI Small 1.9 kg
ESAPI Medium 2.3 kg
ESAPI Large 2.7 kg
ESAPI XL 2.95 kg
Plate weight tolerance: +/- 0.1 kg.

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

TQR 2.0 Plate Carrier





PGD U-LINE III ICW

ICW HARD ARMOR NIJ III

KEY FEATURES



OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



EXTREMELY DURABLE



THIN AND LIGHT



TEMPERATURE



MADE IN EUROPE



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

Our U-Line are premium multi-curve plates made for use in conjunction with NIJ Illa soft armor.

The plates are Silicon Ceramic from Saint Gobain and aramid backing. This enables a good protection to weight ratio and edge-to-edge ceramics.

The plates are covered in a very thin drop resistant foam and a liquidrepellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness of just 22mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- · ICW NIJ 3a soft armor
- 6 shots 7.62x51 NATO, M80
- 6 shots 7.62x39 MSC (ak47)
- 6 shots 5.56x45 SS109 / M855 and .223 rem.

WHAT'S INCLUDED

Sold as single pieces - not pairs

AVAILABLE SIZES

Shooter's cut 10"x12" (30x25 cm) 1.95 kg ESAPI Small 1.7 kg ESAPI Medium 2.1 kg ESAPI Large 2.5 kg ESAPI XL 2.75 kg





AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

TQR 2.0 Plate Carrier
PGD Delta Soft Armor





PGD U-LINE IV

STANDALONE HARD ARMOR NIJ IV

KEY FEATURES



OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT

SPECIFICATIONS

Our U-Line are premium standalone plates and are available as a multicurved front/back plate aswell as two sizes of single-curved side plates.

The plates are monolithic Silicon Ceramic from Saint Gobain and aramid backing. This enables a good protection to weight ratio and edge-to-edge ceramics.

The plates are covered in a very thin drop resistant foam and a liquidrepellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness of just 26mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- 30 Cal. 166 gr. APM2, 1 shot
- 7.62x54R 150 gr. B32, 1 shot









WHAT'S INCLUDED

Sold as single pieces - not pairs

AVAILABLE SIZES

ESAPI 10"x12" (30x25 cm) 3.05 kg ESAPI Small 2.7 kg ESAPI Medium 3.2 kg ESAPI Large 3.5 kg ESAPI XL 4.0 kg 6"x8" (15x20 cm) 1.1 kg

6"x6" (15x15 cm) 1.0 kg

Plate weight tolerance: +/- 0.1 kg.

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

TQR 2.0 Plate Carrier





PGD U-LINE IV ICW

IN CONJUNCTION WITH - HARD ARMOR NIJ IV

KEY FEATURES

THIN



OUTSTANDING



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



LIQUID AND OIL RESISTANT



MADE IN

EUROPE

Our U-Line are premium NIJ IV ICW plates and are available as a multicurved front/back plates.

The plates are monolithic Silicon Ceramic from Saint Gobain and aramid backing. This enables a good protection to weight ratio and edge-to-edge ceramics.

The plates are covered with a liquid-repellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness of just 22mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- 30 Cal. 166 gr. APM2, 1 shot
- · 7.62x54R 150 gr. B32, 2 shot
- NIJ III++ SS109 6 shots
- NIJ III++ M80 6 shots
- NIJ III++ AK47 MSC 6 shots
- Special threat 5,45x39 7H10 4 shots
- · Special threat 7.62x39 API BZ 4 shots
- Special threat 7.62x54 LPS 4 shots

WHAT'S INCLUDED

Sold as single pieces - not pairs

AVAILABLE SIZES

SAPI Small - 2.3 kg SAPI Medium - 2.8 kg SAPI Large - 3.3 kg SAPI XL - 3.8 kg





AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES







PGD BERSERKER III

STANDALONE HARD ARMOR NIJ III

KEY FEATURES



OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



EXTREMELY DURABLE



VALUE FOR MONEY



TEMPERATURE RESISTANT



MADE IN



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

Our Berserker are economical high value for money standalone singlecurved plates.

They are multi-hit rated AL203 Ceramic plates with polyethylene backing. This allows for the very high protection levels at an affordable price

The plates are covered in a very thin drop resistant foam and a liquidrepellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness of 30mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- 7.62x51 NATO, M80 6 shots
- 7.62x39 MSC, AK47 6 shots
- · 5.56x45 SS109 6 shots
- 7.62x39 API-BZ 3 shots



Sold as single pieces - not pairs

AVAILABLE SIZES

ESAPI 10"x12" (30x25 cm) 2.5 kg





AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

TQR 2.0 Plate Carrier



PGD BERSERKER IV

STANDALONE HARD ARMOR NIJ IV

KEY FEATURES



OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



EXTREMELY DURABLE



VALUE FOR MONEY



TEMPERATURE



MADE IN EUROPE



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

Our Berserker are economical high value for money standalone singlecurved plates.

They are multi-hit rated AL203 Ceramic plates with polyethylene backing. This allows for the very high protection levels at an affordable price.

The plates are covered in a very thin drop resistant foam and a liquidrepellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness of just 22mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

7.62x63 M2 AP



CHIALITY - A CHOICE OF LIFE

PROTECTIONGROUPD

AVAILABLE SIZES

ESAPI 10"x12" (30x25 cm) 3.4 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

TQR 2.0 Plate Carrier



Sold as single pieces - not pairs



PGD LW-SA-III

STANDALONE LIGHTWEIGHT HARD ARMOR NIJ III

KEY FEATURES



LOW WEIGHT + OUTSTANDING BALLISTICS



THIN



MADE IN EUROPE



EXTREMELY DURABLE



TEMPERATURE



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

Our LW line are lowweight standalone plates and are available as a multi-curved front plate aswell as two sizes of single-curved side plates.

The plates are 100% HPPE (High performance Polyethylene) made with materials from Honeywell and Dyneema. This also ensures high protection capabilities against multiple hits.

The plates are very drop resistant and are covered with a liquidrepellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness of 28mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- 7.62x51 NATO, M80
- 7.62x39 MSC, AK47
- 5.56x45, M193





QUALITY - A CHOICE OF LIFE

PROTECTIONGROUPLE

STRIKE FACE



WHAT'S INCLUDED

Sold as single pieces - not pairs

AVAILABLE SIZES

SAPI 10"x12" (30x25 cm) 1.50 kg 6"x8" (15x20 cm) 0.62 kg 6"x6" (15x15 cm) 0.47 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

TQR 2.0 Plate Carrier





PGD S-LW-ICW-III

SUPER LIGHTWEIGHT ICW HARD ARMOR NIJ III

KEY FEATURES



SUPER LOW WEIGHT



EXTREMELY DURABLE



EXTREMELY THIN



TEMPERATURE



MADE IN EUROPE



LIQUID AND OIL

SPECIFICATIONS

Our S-LW line is a premium ultra low-weight multi-curved plate for use in conjunction with NIJ IIIa soft armor.

The plates are made with high-end polyethylene and are manufactured under extreme pressure.

The plates are very drop resistant and are covered with a liquidrepellent Cordura cover, which protects the ballistic properties against water, oil and similar liquids.

The plates have a thickness just 13mm.

7-year ballistic warranty.

BALLISTIC TESTING

- 7.62x51 NATO, M80
- 7.62x9 MSC, AK47
- 5.56x45, M193





WHAT'S INCLUDED

Sold as single pieces - not pairs

AVAILABLE SIZES

SAPI 10"x12" (30x25 cm) 0.85 kg

AVAILABLE ACCESSORIES

PGD DELTA NIJ IIIa soft armor





PROTECTION GROUP DENMARK

CONTACT US

www.protectiongroupdenmark.com www.protectiongroupdenmark.us

Protection Group Denmark Messingvej 13, DK-8940